
From:  (EPS - Equity in Education) <

@gov.wales 

Sent: 09 March 2022 13:42 

To: < @education.gov.uk> 

Subject: Meeting tomorrow 

Hi  

That’s ok. 15.30 is fine by me. 

Cheers, 

 

From: < @education.gov.uk>  

Sent: 09 March 2022 12:53 

To:  (EPS - Equity in Education) <

@gov.wales> 

Cc: < @education.gov.uk> 

Subject: Meeting tomorrow 

Hi  

Are you ok if we push back our meeting tomorrow by 30 or 60 mins?  (So either 15.30 or 16.00)  If 

so, do you have a preference? 

Best, 

 

 

Team Leader, Elective Home Education | Non-school education, activities, and integration unit  

Mobile:  

 

 

School Curriculum, Pastoral Care and Safeguarding 

4th Floor, Sanctuary Buildings, Great Smith Street, 

Westminster, SW1P 3BT 

Web:                       www.gov.uk/dfe 

Twitter:                  @educationgovuk 

Facebook:              www.facebook.com/educationgovuk 

 

Please note, my working day may not be the same as yours. I respect your working pattern and do not expect 

you to reply to this email outside your normal working hours. 
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Feducationgovuk&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C11a6791c0a70452544d208da01cbbd8e%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637824271812603279%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7ZFqXQdW4WoGSi5%2FthM0rnIS6GfVHEyAyMh4vSDFkDE%3D&reserved=0

